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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

INDEPENDENT MARKETING EXCHANGE, INC., a corporat~ 
also d/b/a National Data Management, N.D.M., Global Mailing ~:~U_', 
Services, a.M.S., Independent Mailing Services, Independent Ml!!~g 
Services, Inc., I.M.S., Independent Shoppers Network, Independ®.f" 
Shoppers, Success At Home, Success-At-Home Mailing, IMEX. 
lMEX, Inc., and Continental Publishing Company, and 

WAYNE 1. VERDERBER II, a/k/a Wayne Verd and Brian West, 
individually and as an officer of INDEPENDENT MARKETING 
EXCHANGE, INC., 

Defendants. 
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COMPLAINT FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION 
AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC"), for its Complaint alleges: 

1. The following are named parties to this action: 

A. Plaintiff FTC is an independent agency of the Government of 

the United States of America. Its address is 600 Pennsylvania 

Avenue, N.W., Washington, DC 20580. 

B. Defendant Independent Marketing Exchange, Inc. is a New 

Jersey corporation with its principal place of business at 55 S. 

Leeds Point Road, Absecon, New Jersey 08201. 

C. Defendant Wayne Verderber II is the President of Independent 

Marketing Exchange, Inc. His principal place of business is 55 

S. Leeds Point Road, Absecon, New Jersey 08201. 

2. The FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade 

Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to obtain temporary, 

preliminary, and permanent injunctive relief, rescission or reformation of contracts, 

restitution, the refund of monies paid, disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, and other 

equitable relief for Defendants' acts or practices in violation of Section 5( a) of the 

FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), in connection with the marketing of work-at-home 

and other money-making opportunities. 
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

3. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.c. §§ 

1331, 1337(a), and 1345, and 15 U.S.c. §§ 45(a), 53(b). 

4. Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and (c), and 

15 U.S.c. § 53(b). 

PLAINTIFF 

5. The FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government 

created by statute. 15 U.S.c. §§ 41-58. The FTC enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC 

Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or 

affecting commerce. 

6. The FTC is authorized to initiate federal district court proceedings, by 

its own attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure such equitable 

relief as may be appropriate in each case, including rescission or reformation of 

contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten 

monies. 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 56(a)(2)(A). 

DEFENDANTS 

7. Defendant Independent Marketing Exchange, Inc., also doing business 

as National Data Management, N.D.M., Global Mailing Services, a.M.S., 

Independent Mailing Services, Independent Mailing Services, Inc., I.M.S., 
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Independent Shoppers Network, Independent Shoppers, Success At Home, 

Success-At-Home Mailing, IMEX, IMEX, Inc., and Continental Publishing 

Company. is a New Jersey corporation with its principal place of business at 55 S. 

Leeds Point Road, Absecon, New Jersey 08201. Independent Marketing 

Exchange, Inc. transacts or has transacted business in this district and throughout 

the United States. At times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert 

with others, Defendant Independent Marketing Exchange, Inc. has advertised, 

marketed, distributed, or sold work-at-home and other money-making 

opportunities to consumers throughout the United States. 

8. Defendant Wayne J. Verderber II, also known as Wayne Verd and 

Brian West, is the President of Independent Marketing Exchange, Inc. At times 

material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, he has 

formulated, directed, controlled, had the authority to control, or participated in the 

acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. Defendant Wayne Verderber resides 

in this district and in connection with the matters alleged herein, transacts or has 

transacted business in this district and throughout the United States. 

COMMERCE 

9. At all times material to this Complaint, Defendants have maintained a 

substantial course of trade in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in 
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Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44. 

DEFENDANTS' BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 

10. Since at least 2000, and continuing thereafter, Defendants have 

advertised, offered for sale, and sold a variety of purported work-at-home and 

other money-making opportunities to consumers throughout the United States 

through the Internet and other means. These opportunities include, but are not 

limited to, an envelope mailing opportunity, a postcard mailing opportunity, and a 

mystery shopper opportunity. Defendants represent that consumers are likely to 

earn substantial income from purchasing one of these three opportunities. 

Envelope Mailing Opportunity 

11. To induce consumers to purchase Defendants' envelope mailing 

opportunity, Defendants have disseminated or caused to be disseminated 

advertisements on the Internet and elsewhere, including, but not necessarily limited 

to, the attached Exhibit A. For example, one Internet advertisement contains the 

following statements and depictions, among others: 

Earn $2.00 for every envelope you process and mail! 

*** 

Would you like to make an extra $200, $400, $600 or more working from 

Home Weekly? 

5 
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*** 
We'll send you a check every Friday 

for work done that week from your home! GUARANTEED! 

$$$ PROBLEMS ... CONSlDER THEM SOLVED! 

*** 
Just a few hours of your spare time is all you need to start earning big weekly 

paychecks. 

(Exhibit A, p. l)(Emphasis in original). 

12. Defendants charge consumers at least $22.00 for the envelope mailing 

opportunity. 

13. After paying for the envelope mailing opportunity, consumers receive 

a package of materials from Defendants. It is only then, after paying for the 

opportunity and receiving the package of materials that consumers learn their 

ability to earn money depends on recruiting others looking for work-at-home jobs 

through the posting of flyers or other advertising. 

14. The package does not contain any envelopes to stuff. or names and 

addresses where consumers should send the envelopes. Instead, Defendants 

provide consumers with flyers advertising work-at-home jobs. Defendants instruct 

each consumer to include the consumer's mailing address on each of the flyers. 
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Defendants further instruct consumers to then post or place the flyers on bulletin 

boards, trees, and telephone poles. 

15. The flyers state that individuals interested in receiving the details 

and/or a job application for the advertised work-at-home opportunities should send 

a self-addressed, stamped envelope to the consumer's address listed on the flyer. 

16. If a consumer does receive a self-addressed, stamped envelope from 

an individual interested in the work-at-home opportunities advertised on the flyers, 

the Defendants will not pay the consumer any money until the consumer completes 

additional requirements. First, Defendants require that the consumer record the 

name and address of the individual. Second, the Defendants require that the 

consumer mail them that record, the outer mailing envelopes that the self­

addressed, stamped envelopes carne in, the self-addressed, stamped envelopes 

themselves, as well as a payment voucher. 

17. In numerous instances, consumers do not earn substantial income 

from Defendants' envelope opportunity. In fact, Defendants' representation that 

consumers are likely to earn substantial income from the envelope opportunity is 

false and/or unsubstantiated. 

Postcard Mailinl: Opportunity 

18. To induce consumers to purchase Defendants' postcard mailing 
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opportunity, Defendants have disseminated or caused to be disseminated 

advertisements on the Internet and elsewhere, including, but not necessarily limited 

to, the attached Exhibit B. For example, one Internet advertisement contains the 

following statements and depictions. among others: 

Home Mailers Needed Immediately -

Earn Weekly Checks From Home 

Mailing Our Postcards. 

*** 

Say Goodbye to Money Problems 

*** 
Enormous Earning Potential 

*** 

How Much Money Can I Really Expect to Make? 

It's really up to you! We regularly send out large checks to our mailers. For 

example, one of our home-mailers made $500, another made over $1,000 - and 

that's in one week! We pay so much because we want you to keep mailing! 

Just Think: 

Only 1 sale from each offer per day = $448.00 per week! 

Only 2 sales from each offer per day = $896.00 a week! 

Only 3 sales from each offer per day = $1.,344.00 a week! 
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(Exhibit B, p.1)(Emphasis in original). 

19. Defendants charge consumers between $44.00 and $64.00 for the 

postcard mailing opportunity. 

20. After paying for the postcard mailing opportunity, consumers receive 

a package of materials from Defendants. The package includes postcards, 

brochures, and some pre-printed address labels. The postcards and brochures 

advertise Defendants' work-at-home and other money-making opportunities. 

Defendants' materials instruct consumers to mail the postcards or brochures or to 

use other methods to advertise Defendants' work-at-home and other money­

making opportunities. Consumers earn money only upon a completed sale of one 

of Defendants' work-at-home or other money-making opportunities. Defendants 

tell consumers that they will receive between $14 and $34 from each sale of 

Defendants' work-at-home or other money-making opportunities. 

21. In numerous instances, consumers do not earn substantial income 

from Defendants' postcard mailing opportunity. In fact, Defendants' 

representation that consumers are likely to earn substantial income from the 

postcard mailing opportunity is false and/or unsubstantiated. 

Mystery Shopper Opportunity 

22. A mystery shopper is someone who visits an establishment, typically 
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a retail store, bank, or restaurant, for the purpose of observing and measuring 

customer service, product quality and the environment of the establishment in 

general. The mystery shopping company responsible for the shopping program 

provides its shoppers with details about what to observe during their mystery 

shopping visits. The shoppers then complete reports, often using an online form, 

after leaving the establishment. 

23. To induce consumers to purchase Defendants' mystery shopper 

opportunity, Defendants have disseminated or caused to be disseminated 

advertisements on the Internet and elsewhere, including, but not necessarily limited 

to, the attached Exhibit C. For example, one Internet advertisement contains the 

following statements and depictions, among others: 

Our company currently handles 1,OOO's of retail establishments and [sic] are 

looking for a limited number of interested person [sic] in each region of the 

country to become Secret Mystery Shoppers. If you are neat and responsible, you 

can get paid for shopping around ,Your own town. 

*** 
The businesses you will shop for will contact you for assignments directly, 

by calling you or sending you a letter in the mail. 

*** 

10 
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If you are sincerely interested in getting paid to shop, act now! You'll be 

enrolled in the Independent Shoppers Network, and immediately get started in this 

exciting profession. There is [sic] No experience is needed - We will provide 

y.ou with everything y.ou need t.o make this a potential part. time inc.ome f.or 

life. 

*** 

We have found that most Secret Mystery Shoppers earn $20 to $25 an hour 

depending on how fast they shop. 

*** 

Don't pass this great opportunity to become a well-paid Secret Mystery Shoppers 

[sic]. 

(Exhibit C, pp. 1-2)(Emphasis in original). 

24. Defendants charge consumers $34.00 for the mystery shopper 

opportunity. 

25. After paying for the opportunity, consumers receive a package of 

materials from Defendants. The package includes a pre-printed list of companies 

and addresses, and instmctions for the consumer to contact the companies directly 

and ask for job applications. For the first time, consumers learn that, rather than 

being contacted directly by businesses hiring mystery shoppers, consumers will 
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have to contact the companies themselves and pursue employment. In other words, 

consumers, on their own, have to contact one or more of the listed companies, find 

out if the listed companies are hiring mystery shoppers, complete any required job 

applications, get hired, and obtain an assignment to do mystery shopping. 

26. Defendants do not provide everything consumers need to start work 

immediately as mystery shoppers in their towns. 

VIOLATIONS OF THE FTC ACT 

27. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits "unfair or 

deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce." 

28. Misrepresentations or deceptive omissions of material fact constitute 

deceptive acts or practices prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act. 

COUNT I 

DECEPTIVE CLAIMS REGARDING INCOME 

29. In the course of marketing, promoting, offering for sale, and selling 

work-at-home opportunities, Defendants represent, expressly or by implication, 

that consumers are likely to earn substantial income. 

30. The representation set forth in Paragraph 29 is false, or was not 

substantiated at the time the representation was made, or both. 

31. Therefore, the making of the Defendants' representation as set forth in 

12 
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Paragraph 29 of this Complaint constitutes a deceptive act or practice in or 

affecting commerce in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

COUNT II 

MISREPRESENTATIONS REGARDING MYSTERY SHOPPER .JOBS 

32. In the course of marketing, promoting, offering for sale, and selling 

the mystery shopper opportunity, Defendants represent, expressly or by 

implication, that: 

a. businesses will contact consumers directly with assignments 

upon consumers purchasing the mystery shopper opportunity; 

and 

b. consumers who purchase the mystery shopper opportunity 

receive everything they need to start work immediately as 

mystery shoppers in or around their town. 

33. In truth and in fact: 

a. businesses will not contact consumers directly with assignments 

upon consumers purchasing the mystery shopper opportunity; 

and 

b. consumers who purchase the mystery shopper opportunity do 

not receive everything they need to start work immediately as 

13 
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mystery shoppers in or around their town. 

34. Therefore, the Defendants' representations as set forth in Paragraph 

32 of this Complaint are false and misleading and constitute deceptive acts or 

practices in or affecting commerce in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 

U.S.c. § 45(a). 

CONSUMER INJURY 

35. Consumers have suffered and will continue to suffer substantial injury 

as a result of Defendants' violations of the FTC Act. In addition, Defendants have 

been unjustly enriched as a result of their unlawful acts or practices. Absent 

injunctive relief by this Court, Defendants are likely to continue to injure 

consumers, reap unjust enrichment. and harm the public interest. 

THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

36. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). empowers this Court 

to grant injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt 

and redress violations of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. The Court, in 

the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award ancillary relief, including 

rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, and 

the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, to prevent and remedy any violation of any 

provision of law enforced by the FTC. 

14 
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

Wherefore, Plaintiff FTC, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 

U.S.C. § 53(b), and the Court's own equitable powers, requests that the Court: 

A. Award Plaintiff such preliminary injunctive and ancillary relief as 

may be necessary to avert the likelihood of consumer injury during the pendency 

of this action and to preserve the possibility of effective final relief, including but 

not limited to, temporary and preliminary injunctions, an order freezing assets, and 

expedited discovery; 

B. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC 

Act by Defendants; 

C. Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to 

consumers resulting from Defendants' violations of the FTC Act, including but not 

limited to, rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies 

paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies; and 

D. Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other 

and additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper. 

15 
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Respectfully submitted, 

WILLARD K. TOM 
General Counsel 

~p~ 
USSELL DEITCH 

CHRISTINE TODARO 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington DC 20580 

PAULl FISHMAN 
United States Attorney 
SUSAN J. STEELE 
Chief, Civil Division 
United States Attorney's Office 
970 Broad Street. Suite 700 
Newark, NJ 07102 
(973) 645-2920 
(973) 645-2702 (facsimile) 

Attorneys for Plaintiff. 
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1 

Earn $2.00 for every envelope you process and mail! 

This is the Real Work From Home we've been offering for 
over 10 Years! NOT An Envelope Stuffing Program 

(Scams) .. NO Buying Envelopes or Stamps, NO Expensive 
Mailings, NO Mailing Lists to Buy, NO MLM or Phone 

Sales ... Just Weekly Checks I Would you like to make an 
extra $200. $400, $600 or more working from Home 

Weekly? 

Page I of6 

.~AbpMt u. -T'tt1mpnt.lrSLU "'"Apply Npw ~ ,National Om ManlQ.mft ... t Jl~J~~~~~:~~~54.,RD 80)( 102 Galloway N) 08205 

• R4Ullllh1V.lop. WOfk from 
Momlllli 

rhlsll Nolan e~ SllJt!Ing I 
P_. but "'" ReAl __ • 

!>O"'" joOo 1l1li \'<IU n_ 
abQul dki r.. till'" _ mLIIjiD 

III Y9"!Wl roM'! 

I 

I.' 

NFIB 

EnvelOfMlIl )N' d • ., 
YOUjU h.v •• dilly Income 

0'; 

$ 

Or a Whkty income of: 

$ 

Contact Us 

Other work at home job 

NOW YOU COULD EARN UP TO $1,200.00 OR MORE WEEKLY 
FROM HOMEI 

If you can gather anti compile names from home "YOU CAN GET PAID I:Iwa ohecks every 
week to work at homel NOT an Envelope Stvtnng Scam ... but a real home-baosed job 

opportunity. We know that 9S% of aU oppor1unltiet you see are 8C8ms. But. THIS IS THE 
REAL HOME ENVELOPE WORK YOU ALWAYS HEAR ABOUT. 

--
Earn $2 Per ENVELOPE 

We'll send you a check every Friday 
for work done that week from your homel GUARANTEEDI 

$$1 PROBLEMS ... CONSIDER THEM SOLVED! 

How would you like to make an .wa check every week for a few hours of work from ho~? 
It'$ not too good to be true. We know. because W$ have been paying people at home tor 
years. You can Eam extra money working at home all a member of our successful Work At 
Home team. NQ ma" waDI oyar Inflation. 11!C!!l!.1on. blllt. d!lyca" and rlelna All 
coati. If you are looking for easy extra income, to relieve financial preuur". this II It 1 You 
owe it to yourself to Investigate our offer. Set How MUch Money JuS! One of Our Home­
Workers Made in a Monti! 1 

WORK AT HOME, FULL OR PART TIMEI 

Just a few hours of your spare time Is all you need to start eaming big w\!ekly paychl!cks. 
There is no limit to the number of names you can send for payment Once you regl'ter. you 
may work for National Data Management for as long as you like. You simply process the 
names you receive, according to our Instructions, and lend them to us tor payment. ;(Q!.l 
WILL EARN $2 ao FOR EACH ENVELOPE you SUBMiT TO US. Your checks will be 
mailed every Friday. It's that easyl You will receive all your pre-addressed inquiry 
envelopes from prospects with postage stamp. already afixed. 

REMEMBER Your job is to simply compile names and addrfises: 

You will NOT pay for any postage. 

You will NOT have to sell anything to make $2.00 per envelope. 

Exhibit A 



Case 1:10-cv-00568-NLH -KMW   Document 1    Filed 02/02/10   Page 18 of 28

opportunitles: 
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You will NOT have to talk to anyone or make any phone calls •. 

EARNINGS QUICKLY INCREASE! 

MONEY 

EjEE;3 $500 

500 '" $1,000 

1 1,000 101 $2,000 I 
1 2,000 10 $4,000 

IpROCEssl0 $EARN 

NO PRIOR EXPERIENCE REQUIRED 

This program 1$ designed especially for people with little or no business experience. We 
give you complete IIsslstance through every step to ensure your success. All business can 
be done by mail from your home town - You can start the same day you receive your 
supplies. Don't Delayl 

$2.00 PER ENVELOPE!! 

National Dala Management (N.D,M.l is II known cornerstone In the mail-order Industry for 

over 10 years. We are currently seeking independent Home-Workers to help US gather 
names and addresses to meet our clients: demands. We will pay $2.00 for each envelope 
you subm~ to us, and checks are mailed out every week! . 

This job will not require you to sell anything, buy anYlhlng, or spend money on supplies or 
advertilling. Your job is simply to compile names and addresses of people who are 
Interested In making money in their spare lime. II couldn't be easier - after all, we could all 
use a little more money I 

Remember, you will be paid $2.00 for each name you send us. Besl of all, we never set any 
limits on your eamings. You can work as little or as much as you want. Plus, you will set 
your own hours and work ti'om al1ywhel1l you IIkel You'll get paid each Friday for the work 
you've done that week. II's that simple. 

We need name compilers immediately to fill our clients' demands. Please look over this 
informalion carefully and decide ifworklng at home Is for you. If so, let National Data be the 
company signing your weekly checks. Send your completed application form to us todayl 

Looking forward to hearing from you, 

pat Shields 

Human Resources Directo..- National Data Management 
1-619,(>92-2524 
sale@globalmailing.net 

P.S.- This I. a REAL opportunity for YOU to MAKE eXTRA MONEY EvERY WEEK. We 
just paid one of our Oregon Home-Worke(s over lil ,2QP,QQ ... all for a fI!N'I hours a week of 

working ti'om HOMEI 

https://www.glohalmailing.netl 10/23/2009 
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THINK OF THE BENEFITSI 

• Big city or small town - It doesn't matter! 
• Work where you want, when you wantl 
• Your friends and family can helpl 
• YOII are the BossI 

There Am; 

NO Chain letter or pyramid schemes 
NO Personal commission selling or telemarketing 
NO Pornographic or objectionable mailings 
NO Quotas, minimums, or limitations of any kind 
NO Spending on advertising, supplies ... EVERI 

Letters From Home-Workers", 

Page 3 of6 

The following are testimonials from some of our many happy work·at· 
home compilers for our company! 

NOM, 

Thank You! National Data Management was the first company that paid me what 
they promised. I have been paid every week on time an a lot. I midI!! $1.200,00 
last month alone. Thank you. You really have come through when I needed it the 
most. Our next batch of envelopes Is on the way 

C. Marshall 

.Oregon 

Dear N.D.H. 

Please send more supplies with my next oheck, 

I'm qoinq for 1000 naMes this week! 

- Kevin Small 

I 'lUiS wondering if ~lOll ;:~(,)1.jL\j ~Jend an application. to 

https:llwww.j:11obalmailinp;.netl 10/211?OOQ 
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my sister in G@0rgia ... with Lwo small children 
and a full Ume job, she spends rno~t of what she 

Page 4 of6 

earnl on daycare. I think this Job would p~rfect 

for h~L. I myself am saving hundreds each w",«k 
working at home full time my kids are even 
helping me! 

Susan Jacobs 

Dear National Data, 

You were the first company I found that actually paid what was 
promised. Thank you for the opportunity - I didn't expect to get paid 
so soon. Joanne Riley 

Chicago,lL 

USE YOUR SPARE TIME TO EARN THE MONEY YOU DESERVE, 

By boosting your IInanclal situation, you can start "',ning your dreams Into roaliti08, 
We can help you reach these dreams, but you mU$! take the first step, Fill out the 

application fonn below and mail it today, We are ready to send your firet of many big 
weekly checks. We'll even show you how you can uSe tho same program and lIiI!Il 

up to $3.00 per envelope with a valid address that you submit to usl 

APPLY TODAY AND SECURE YOUR POSITION AS AN 
INDEPENDENT HOME-WORKER 

The staff at National Data Management would like to Invite you to join our 
team of Home-based name compilers. This is your opportunity 10 work with a 
reputable, long-standing company. We are committed to providing honest home­
based employment. If you are wilting to work from home during your spare time, 
we can guarantee you large, steady paychecks. Remember, you have complete 
control over your earnings - the sky islhe IImH! 

Although we would like to send your supplies and home-compiling instructions 
right away, we must first be assured that you are serious about working with us. 
Therefore. we do require a one-time, refundable application fee of $19.00. This 1$ 
the only money you will ever have to Invest to start receiving big checks every 
week. Remember. you may worll with us for as long as you like, without ever 
being obligated in any way. As a bonus, your application fee will be refunded 
alter you submit your first 200 names. 

https:llwww.g!obalmailing.netl 10nl1?OOc) 
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We are so positive that you will be happy with your earnings, 
we guarantee itl Our success depends on your complete 

satisfaction. If aftar trying It for 90 days, you find yourself 
unhappy with this program, Just write to us for a full, 100% 
"No Questions Asked" refund of your full registration fee. 

Now that's a Guaranteel 

To ensure that our current and future home-workers receive the company support 
and speedy payment they deserve, we must set certain limits on the number of 
name compliers WEI employ. ihis maintains II high level of quality within our 
organization. It also allows us to offer home-based employees our "no limit' 
payment policy. This unlimited opportunity is CUlTen~y available In your area. Act 
now and be guaranteed II position wflh us for as long as you like. 

FILL OUT THE APPLICATION FORM BELOW AND GET 
STARTED MAKING MONEY FROM HOME EVERY WEEKI 

ApplicatIon payment Methods: 

Credit Catd Orders: 
Fill Out Credit Card Information below, along with your 

mailing information, and Click Submit 

I Vii 

Print Thi$ Form & Mall With Payment to: 
N.D.M., 325 E. Jlmme Leeds Rd. 

PMB#102 
Galloway, NJ 08205 

~ VES, PLEASE ENROLL ME AS A MeMBeR OF VOUR HOME 
COMPILING TEAM I 

~ Enclosed is",," $19.00 piUS $3 shipping and handling 
($22). I IInd .... land that this nlgl,nllon ree wtll .,. refUnded to me after I 

compile my first 200 nam ... 

First N.mt: 
La,t Name: 

Address: 

City: 

Slala: .' 

Zip: 

Phone (optional): 

Email Address (optional): 

Page 5 of6 
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Credlt Card Ordens: 

VlsalMC/AMEX Actount II 

Exp. Date: Month "1, Year 2009 "I 

Where did you hear about us? Please Choose One 

(Please click submit only once. Please wait for your 
confinnation to appear. It ma take up one minute.) 

Submit 

Copyright © 2009 GlobaIMailing.Net. All rights rese~ed. sale@globairnaillng,net 

N.D.M., 32!ii E. limme Leeds Rd. 
PMB #102 

Galloway, Nl OB205 
1-1119-692-2524 

Site Hosted By A Nlil:W le,.." Web Design Specialist - JSE Computers 

https://www.g1obalmailing.neti 
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NFl. 
. . 

IJ!t.i 
1$ S. I.JNt:II pt Ad '04, 
Led t>t. N.i oe;:10 

~l,lO';HiiI-O]6] -r:2127 

Oth8t Recom",ondtd 
Opportunitlell 

-

!n-Ctmt~ Qlit"ta eo 599* 
Cow·un HIM:I N""t 

http://www.moneytormailing.coml 

Home Mailers Needed Immediately -
Earn Weekly Checks From Home 

Mailing Our Postcards. 

• V'JoJk At Hom!!! Job .. N~tionwide AvaUtibilityl 
• E •• y \M),I<I GIOB\ POyl , ...... lIy Ch .... 1 
... WcJriI; INt\on ~u wa.nl Port or ru' lime 
• Be in CQI'Tl~" control Of yoI,lf Mmlngll 
... No Experill'lC8 or SP*Ciiil akiJtI, neededl 

Make Money As A Home Mailerl 
Mail Our Postcards And Brochures From Home 

If YOij',.. looking far an tionMt wa'J 10 maq motley III: heme ~ look no 1lIrtl'ler. We 
haw bHn o$i;tlng legitimUM: home opporlunittos rot Q..... 10 Y'"", 'IfIM .l'41li 
culTf:ntly k:JOking for HOm6 mailera right now. Don't belktvi 'I).hef COmPWIiel 
offering fal_ promie5 and Impty dream".,. We.,. Jot ras/. PlrwsE FEEL. fRE~ 
TO CHECK OUR RECORD TO ENSURE we ARE LEGITlMATE. 1M! """" nothing 
to hfdl, 1MB has iii PI"tWM work trom hOl'M lyalem that peys hom ... t'T'IaHl!lrt Of' I 
weeldy basis. \IVe'11!l ready (0 Mild "1)1' " cheek .ytry woek just tor ntlplnU ue; 
promoto oyr ott.rsl 

Say Goodbye to Money Problems 

No more sIr'1!IN tIIld worry about billJ, inflillon. naing ii" COlli and l"I!ICI!IaaioJ1. OUr 
Hom .. mailing program II • proven 'W"I to work tmm hOO'le, wltMYt tn. gl"Blilt COlt 
or obJlgldon M' starting your own buain"",, All )101.1 do il!l mail our postcal'de; Qr 
bnlChl,lro, ~ yOUI' company code number and P«IOI'I8I wabstfl# on tMm, for' 
thai, ~ will *Jam $1,4 • $34 every time w. get 8 nMpotISil f'roM yoor affortt, VVe 
!!end you all tnB POllt~rd" bl'lXhUftl8 and mailing labBlII yDt,J ntod 100 pB.)' yo; ~ 
tne WQrk you do each ~, ttl GUll'*ntQd so .omll ngw and Art malQQg 
money tom bomp We OlIn h.w a d'lBck to you In ai little" t,n dlysl 

Enormous Earning Potential 

0...- Hom. maBing Program haa thn!lll!ll dif'fenmt , ....... of enro:U",ont VQLI "'Gid' 
which,.,.". YOU'd like to il!ltel1 at .and how n'lur;:h you Wlnt to ffi$,il. You wj. mike 
$t4 ... $18 •.. _ up Ii> $341 Thoar. pot I"J!It<:ordl 

Us. out Pay Cateulltor to .ea YCl~Jr pottmla, eamlnpl 

• Only ~1e(1) 01'1 each of 'jQtJf' W8tnMtea per day ... $ dally. 

Thafll In extra inCQrllO of • ,v.ry'tWlOkr 

Si(ln Up Now! 

How Much Money Can I Really Expect To Make? 

If8 really up to youl We ~l.Ilarly send OI,Jt Ilrp cMcka to our ma'''''', For 
.:w:aMpi_, one of QUI' hOMIHll.ilerl made $500. ,"other mads ovar 11,0(10. and 
that's In on_ weekI VJo pay &0 much because we want VOY 10 keep mailing I 

JUIt Think: 

Onty 1 liIIlli from Nth offtt pit( d,y • 1441 og , WIt'" 
Only 2 sa ... from ueh oH., per day. ''" QQ .... !tf 

Only 3 s .... 'tom ft.\I(h offe, per d*y. S1,34Upp. WIIIkl 

Page I of 4 
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;i-.·~.fi .. c ... ~.~.:r~.: ..... ' 
.~."' .. , 
-,,~ '-T,~~'" .' 

My'wry $bmom ,100, ~~tIIIllIII iD 

""""""' 

http://www.moneyformailing.com! 

Romlmttet, you're in conlrol, '(OUt InceMe ,. dl!lpen~ on how many postcards you 
want to prepare $lid m,il. If you war,. to Make mOl'llt monay, simpty: mlil more 
postcardSI 

A Company You can Trust 

RIIlA.lUted, (hi, IS,1JIin horIHI opportuntty to WOt'k.t hQme. MoneyFoi'Mljlring.com 
ililong·ttll'ldln~, re~ l'T1.,mlw of thl maiYI'Ig industry. Our reputatlon is VI~ 
important to u~, eM Wf!t believe In tilling the 't'lJth. That'll' jl.ABt ono ,...lOn that Y4 
.ril proud m.mb .... VIMb Aa!.M.Jred, Ne~, ,rid memb4!tra Of our ltX.\Ol Chlllmbor 
Of COmmOf'CO. We are fOr R!taI. 

'I """' I I 'L~ 

Nrl (,111'( K 
i, I hI' (,)" '~P" 'U 

11' ~ ~ j "'.' '" 
I.-,~, t L I)! II' 

\MIat Makes Us Different 

Many ot~r oomplnt. say they ~I pily you for "stuMn" InVfllopall" ... but ttN, 
(';.Itch IS, tl'liry don't •• "d you Iny supplies .,. ever. Thet', thl big di1Jel'8nce 
botwftn thOM companiee. $Ild us, At ~ 'from Home MooeyForMaiUng,com, ... 
actually send you ell tM posk:ards, labela, brochurt. al'ld AU~I! you nt;ted to got 
slal'tl!ld, 60 Y04,l OlIn ttlrt Milling that very I118me day. That, I promiae you ca.n 
boll.",1 

WE HA\IIE MULTIPLe HOTLINE PHONE NUMBERS IMTH A OEDICATED 
SUPPO~T STAFF TO "'NSWE~ ALL 01' OUR MAILER'S QUeSTIONS NOVIr 
WOt'k with $fly complny Ihat. dossn't gi¥l!l you th~r pl"lOncll I'IlIMb8tIi. To mElint.in our 
high quality lev. at w,tomlt" MlVictt OUr livlJ ho~jne nl,Jmbof' Is Ivailabh!i: only to 
Ql,Jf hornl"tnllkiling ttim m~m~rs, att<I I. $W ruong with vour first ~ of 
maiUng tupplie., Ol,Jr cus~mlf MNle. phone tlUMbl:lr is 1-.800-aElG·2S$1. 

We Send You all the Postcards & 
Labels You Need to Get Started I 

You .t1lways know axadfy whl;lt PJUppllp YOU'r'e tGoeiYing from 1,1" It you c.a.-.1\,jlly 
r9liId ht infQrmltJotl that you r'1!'II;leiv~ from other companies, )'Cf.J 'NiU notic. that 
by are very vetQUO on Wf'Iat their packag, conta..". Thev nlvtW ira" how IllII'IY of 
what AUPf}liMi are incll.lded. Nol 'With u:!\-. We offBr simply work tram home. 

"VWJ do not expect you to run all O'Mf towr\ poo:ting ~~f1, and vou wm oc;rt haVf;t to 
do IInv a~iain9- Ya,tI" job Is Slmply to label, stamp "md mill our beautiful full-. 
color PQttcatds and bl'CChufR with YOI,r company ~ I'K.Imber ,nd your wt~. 
on them. The"" let us WOffII about evetything elM, OUr tll.I""'" is based QI'1 

paying you to jJrOmQI!Ii our productl. No AitJlfing IJI'lvelopes. chllin 1ettMt, or 
im~ble atMmbly laska. Thit i. 1M ~ fling. Fo( dOil'lJg lh' 'WQ~ 01 iab4lling 
and stampinQ tie PO:lte.1I'd& And brochu~, W$'II 'hll1l tne profit QmOO 0" each 
onel "That's right. You wiN eam $14 10 $34 for ~ Mlt:l YOUf eatr'linga can rea:Ny 
add up, SO jOin pyr bgrDli:mgiUDQ teem fOdl!t and atart malQng gr .. 1 money in your 
'J;lBreU",.' 

100% SAT/SFACTroN 
. GUARANTEEDI 

We ~rtl: SO ~1I"" that you will bf.:t hlilppv with your oaming&, we gl.larantH 111 Out 
i51JCCtt" deplillnd, on your compfetl!t Nti"fac;tiOl'l, It at any time 'fO',J MI thllt thil 
progtam ia nc;rt for you, juri: retum thit unl,lQ(j mlltnals wltnin 45 day, and wo'" 
NAn I .-.t'Und badt to you. 'V'tith this 100% "No Quntiorls Asked" Monay-Back 
GUl!lnlIrllM, you have absoh.ll6ry Mlhing lQ IQ,.I CUek 1'1 ... to Enroll now See 
Vllhat Ol,lr Current Home Mtlik!lra Am Saying", 

L!ltters From Our Hom!!:'WOrljjjj 

Page 2 of4 
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http!l/www.moneyfonnaiHng.comi 

'Thank fl;l'u! rmjif1di{v mak.ing money from ham(!, All Jim doing;,1 mailing 
"ttlir pD$/ carda emd mukin.g fflQ",Y week after week. I'm utmnsl 
emharl'i!ssed 10 gfi"l paitljor doing hasicaily nothing! rr 

~ Kathleen A., NJ 

.. ----~.,'"',"".,,,-"'".--,.-.-.-, ,.,--.---,~ .. " ,,',-~'".~.--,--,.-.-.... ~ ., .. ,--_.-

"HI, this i. Sheryl Boyd, I want to thank you lOr giving m" the honKt 
worn I waS looking for. I admit, I was skeptical at first, but I figured 
with your money back guarantee I had nothing to lose. And you have 
not let m .. down. 

Thank You & God Bless" 

~S. Boyd,FL 

Work from Home Moneytonnalllng.com, 

"It'. so refreshing to know there's really someone there to talk to if I 
need help ... Pleue thank Jenny in YOur customer service department 
for me." 

-K. Wslllrs, NJ 

----,,- ......... _-----..,_."._---_._ .... ,,' .... -

Dear Sir."Thank yOu IM.S., every envelope stuffing company that 
promised me $l,OOOs weekly let me down ... 1 learned the hard 
way ... they were nothing but IIickG or Illegal scams. Not only did you 
deliver What you promised but now I really receive a weekJy check for 
werning from hOme. My checks have gOh" ~Igger every week for 
th .. last six weeks straight. I'm ready to double my weekly mailing 
amount. The money is too good and too euy 10 pass up.' 

-Po Madone,CA 

"., ,and fhtmlu/or fendIng 0/1 tire sup pills and rnaler),,/! YOil promised N(fW 
'hal ,v. pro •• d yY>W' ",011./ worb, I """" st/ a goal of 1,000 mamnp per 
week. l'hat .should gel my ;ncomt right when 1 'Want II Ie ~. rr 

- D ... k Van Dom, Atlantic. GA 

JOIN OUR HOME MAILER TEAM TOM:!I 

Eann Full~ Time Pay from Home 
... in just II few hQurs per weeki 

Yo.,.'11 tim ~o'" for.eM sale WfiI receive from the PQ.$lCIrd. you mail, YP10 $M,OD 
II!Isch. We p.IIIy all the conversion 00&111 including: prestage, prinllng, shipping, crtICIlt 
eard rwoc-s'ng and COmpUlen2.1d bOOkkeeping. The amount ot people who 
respond to these posttal'dlJ is. SO hlgn, Wf!I caJ1 harClly ktM!!lp up with the demand. 
That's Why we'll1 h~ppy to pay )tou hal'f Of t¥t!lry $aI, fOI' helping. Sign up MW Jg 
stort earnjng great mOney worlij,oo fmm homel 

FREE BONUS#1- A FREE ""~y of S"""" .. AI HDm., The N.HO"OIIy ~ubll.h"" 
Work At Home Diredory offering over 200 additional, legttlmate ways to Mak$ 
mOr'l(ty from homa! All (tf them tftVi$wed and raf&t11or youl 

THIS HO_W.rI< Olrectoty ... $32.10 V.IU •• i. yours for FREE ... No String. 
Attaehedl WI undel'$tand that tlml\t' ate getting lough and that you might 
considfif' WOrking mOre than OM wort( .1 home jOb to .lart making mQt1ey even 
Quicker. That', why we aNi ol'fering the wolt at home directory. Success At 

Page 3 of4 
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Contnell Js Homo. To you for FREE. 

Tills directory Infofms 'Iou of over 200 work·al-homfJI opportunities. rr.y M1J8 
all bMn revteWll!Wi aM rated (0 expose you to Orily the wry boat money~m'king 
oppOttunfti~s_ This book hu been a muat haw In U1e work It home Industry for 
Qwr 10 )leal'll SUcceu It Home seUs fof' $32 .•. online as well Q In mulUple 
natlona' bookstore Chaine! But fOt' a lImll.$(l tiM$-, it's Y(ll,ll'$ FI'$$, for $impty 
tlInrQlling with us It ~ny level of our home postcard m.iUng progrlm. That's 
right. Just for raglst4tr1ng: you wlU MC8lve a FREE copy of SUct;ElSS At Home 
with your ftHit bundk;J Qf l)O$tcard$ and $l,.Ipplieu", You h~\IQ nothing to lose ,., 
~rt Today Ars 51 HQIlle-Mailert 

FREE BONUS 1<1- MAKe MORE In EACH weeKI USE THE INTERNET TO 
CASH IN· NO COMPUTER OR EXPERIENCE NEEDED. As. frM gift with 
livery poslcard program you Jain, yOU will r$eai'JO YOUR VERY O'INN 
weBSITEI EOQI) p'oiO$$iQ""ity de$ignod website g""" you an addilional way 
to mglfe money ilt home R using the awesome power of the Int(IJrTk!IiI 

Make Unlimited Income with our Mailing Program 
Using Your New FREE Websitesl 

Elch Mb«.k4t 1.'1 tmHdt»d -with: yC!Uf unlit""" eom~n, coHo numt,.r, 
I;In,urfn9 PrGPt'f peym,rn. to you Mlc:h WMIiI. JU$t put vour new web addreu on 
your p(I&toarda, and anywhl;ln:t "liMIt P'QpIe will "" ~, to generote • gmt weekly 
income. Thilit you, opportunity fOr' flit, automatic cash. You can make money 24-
hrs. B day, even while you I!lteaP. You don' naed a connection to tM IntimItI or any 
W4ib expenenM. In fBcl, you don't evan n~ oJ QJmputerl W. will mlnag • 
...... rythlng for you.. d lot FRIEt Take adY81'1ta1g., Of this limited offfI' $00 got 
y~ /;lh$rI!!I of Internet ne/'Iet./ Register Tod_V. '(our personal unique 'M!tD 
add"*,," will be ten110 )IOU Wltn your ftrst set Of tuppll.a, Enrpll naw;! 

H .... '. t.,. hgttpm 11m: every time one of your po.ttardl Of' broc:hurn II retumed 
10 us, or M ~1Ift an «de, through ~(wabsifs, we'g cut you a chfi'Ok for SO% of 
the ,,10, Your eamlng potentlll inu.iIMS ali you mail rnorw pot:I.tnardl otInd 
brod'lull!til. So if YQt.J ~nt more monoy ~ry WHf(, JU$t SInd out more maN. WI'II 
1110 II'IOW' you how to incteaM your eami~ by using our' Qther prown methods of 
pro_on, Wth our 100% NO quHtiOnl lAked pral'l11te you have nothing t(I 
lost:l_ You (M(e it to your MI1 to eonar the easy MOnltV yOU eln r'I'It*e: fr'Om yOOr 
I'JOr'I'Ie_ 

100% SATISFACTION 
GUARANTEEDI 

. We are ~ PQt1tivo ttlat you wiN be hlippy with vour taming •• we guarantee ill OUf 
sUocelifl dttrpend, Qn YQt,lr complete qt!sflctlon, If at any t~r'I'I. you fMI that tria 
program It. not fur yotl, ,iu&t retum me unu~ materilts wittlin .45 dlYI anel we'n 1\1" a rtfIJnd bad< to you, Wtth this 100% -No QuMtiona Aakoo" Money~~ 
a .... ntnt .. , ~ hIIv.ablolute4y l"1othlr'lg to IOMI ClI(:k h.,. to Enroll now 

000'1 Dtillyl Start wodlln91l iI Home.Mlller Todl.1 

J::I.QmII ~ I Top 1)0 Buma 1Q W'uX 1rqn Hpm" I \MuM It Home OM 
A I "Uor from ThO protident I Fre@ Bonus orrw I Ttllpmgnl'll I ~ 1.aIaD..U,Q 

httn:llwww.monevfonnailinu.coml 
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GET PAID TO SHOP 

Stores across the Nation are 
looking for independent 
"Secret MYllitery Shoppers" to 
help monitor the qUlllity of 
service received by their 
customersl 

In today's business world, there's a high demand for quality customer service 
and safe, pleasant conditions in retail stores. That's why there's SUCH a big 
demand for Secret Mystery Shoppers. 

Our company currently handles 1,000's of retail establishments and are 
looking for a limited number of interested person in each region of the 
country to become Secret Mystery Shoppers. If you are neat and 
responsible, you can get paid for shopping around your own townl 

HOW OOES THIS WO~K? 

There are thousands of stores across America such as department 
stores, supermarkets, appliance stores and clothing stores. All of them need 
to know how well their customers are treated when the manager is not 
around. They do this by hiring Secret Mystery Shoppers to go on free 
shopping outings in their stores and report on various aspects of the 
shopping experience. To find out how friendly their salespeople are, how 
clean their store Is and how fast you get waited on, store managers rely on 
Secret Mystery Shoppersl This is where you, and the Independent Shoppers 
Network, come in, 

SOMETIMES YOU EVEN GET FREE MERCHANDISEI 

In some cases they pay for It . , . and you keep itl Everything from 
furnishings to clothes, shoes, food, tools, appliances and more, The 
possibilities are endless. You won't ever have to buy anything with your own 
money! Local stores who want you as a Secret Shopper will supply you with 
everything you need. The businesses you will shop for will contact you for 
assignments directly, by calling you or sending you a letter in the mail. 

If you are sincerely interested in getting paid to shop, act nowl You'll be 
enrolled in the Independent Shoppers Network and immediately get started 
in this exciting profession, The ... I. No experleno, i. needed - We will 
provide you with everything you need to make thl. a potentia' part-time 
income for life. You may have seen other job offers through the mail that 
didn't deliver what they promised. Please rest assured, the Independent 
Shoppers Network has the best resources, the best Industry contacts, and a 
dedicated staff that is working round-the-clock to ensure you receive up to 
date contacts for your success as a Secret Mystery Shopper. 

IN SOME CASES YOU CAN MAKE $26,00 AN HOUR OR MORE, 

We have found that most Secret Mystery Shoppers eam $20 to $25 an hour 
depending on how fast they shop. Plus ... 

• You will set your own schedule, 

htffl,IIWWw.m~ilfTnmhnme.cnml~hnn/~hnn.hlm 
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GET PAID TO SHOP 

• You decide when to shop. 

.. You can take the time you want. for your family and friends. 

.. You can avan quit any time you want. 

Don't pass up this great opportunity to become a well-paid Secflilt Mystery 
Shoppers •. 

back to MajlFromHQ(l)e,com 

. http://www.mailfromhome.comlshop/shop.htm 
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